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2040 South Pacheco e i

Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505

;
Re: Injection Well Records o i
. CONGERVATION DIVISIGN

Dear Mr. Ashley:

Giant Refining Company - Bloomfield submits the enclosed injection well records for
injection well WD #1 at our refinery in Bloomfield.

These records go back to when Giant began operating the well in November, 1995. 1 will
continue to look for the injection well records prior to Giant’s operation of this facility.

Also included are two copies (for 1995 and 1996 to date) of the monthly spreadsheets that
are submitted to both the OCD office in Santa Fe and Aztec. It provides a summary of
the injection activities at the facility.

There are no maintenance records for the three way valve, other than a standing work-
order to grease the valve weekly per manufacturers suggestion. Giant is currently in the
process of re-engineering the valve system to eliminate the three way valve and replace it
with a simpler, more reliable system. This will effectively eliminate the design fault of
the existing valve for this service. '

If you need additional information, please contact me at (505) 632°8013.. . .
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cc: John Stokes, Refinery Manager, Giant Refining Company - Bloomfield



